
 
 

PROCUREMENT SERVICES SECTION 
13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, B.C.  V3T 1V8 

Tel:  604-590-7274   
E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS No.:  1220-040-2019-100 
 

TITLE:  SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF 
FITNESS EQUIPMENT – CLAYTON COMMUNITY 
CENTRE 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  December 6, 2019 

 
DATE: 

 

  
PREFER TO RECEIVE SUBMISSION ON OR 
BEFORE DECEMBER 14, 2019 
 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
This Addendum is issued to provide additional information and clarifications to the RFQ for the above-
named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 1 
contains two (2) pages. 
 
1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Cardio Zone 

Q1. Treadmills:  Do you want all 8 treadmills to have long handrails? 

A1. The City prefers 4 treadmills with long handrails. 

Q2. In the PDF you ask for self-power treadmill / skill mill but in the excel sheet you ask for S Fore 
Performance Trainer.  Which one shall we quote ? My personal opinion is that the S Fore is 
useless and you are better off with the curved self-power treadmill WITH resistance.  We have the 
Power Jog that competes with Technogym Skill mill. 

A2. The City prefers self-powered treadmill. 
 
Weight Zone 

Q3. In the excel sheet you are asking for 2 rowers and I just want to confirm that you want 
selectorized rowers with weight plates. I am asking because I saw that you are not asking for 
rowers in the cardio area although the PDF states rowers. 

A3. Please provide Quotation for cardio rowers. 
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Q4. Clarify Lateral X please.  Lateral X is an Octane special lateral elliptical but you are including this 

as Weight Zone? 

A4. Lateral elliptical just showed up in the wrong section. 

Q5. Clarify which type of ergometer you want for the Weight Zone. 

A5. To clarify, we are looking for a hand bike. 

Q6. What do you mean by Accessible Equipment? can you give some examples please?  Are you 
referring to the total access line of Cybex? 

A6. The City’s intent is for the Contractor to provide examples of what are the equipment pcs the 
Contractor would be able to put into this the space provided. 

Q7. In the PDF I see this: (b) Selectorized Machines/Cable Units: 5-Stak Multi Station Cable Cross 
Over, Lat Pull, Seated Row, Hi/Low Pulley, 2-Stack Unit Lat Pull/Low Row, Chin/Dip Assist, Chest 
Press Unilateral, Mid Back Row Unilateral, Seated Hamstring Curl Unilateral, Leg Press, Cable 
Motion Trainer/Free Motion Trainer, Utility Rack,  but you are not asking for several of these 
products on the excel sheet. 

A7. These are general product categories.  Please refer Schedule B – Fitness Equipment Response 
Schedule when submitting a Quotation. 

Free Weight Zone  

Q8.  Dumbbells 30-55 lbs., 7-30 lbs. and 60-75 lbs. Please clarify if you want urethane round 
dumbbells and in what kind of increments. I am puzzled on the 7-30 lbs.  It would be nice to get 
something like this; 30-55 lbs. in 5 lb. increments so; 30,35,40,45,50&55 lb. pairs. 

A8. Yes.  The City prefers Urethane in these increments and would prefer dumbbells 7-30lbs. 

Q9.  Weighted barbells Umax set of 8. Urethane barbells come in sets of 10 bars 20-110 lbs. in 10 lb. 
increments and could come EZ or straight bars. The racks that hold those barbells all come with 
10 spots.  

A9.  The City prefers the 10 straight barbell set which is 20lb-110lb (10 barbell set). 
 
Plate Weights 

Q10.  Jungle gym: Please clarify or send a link with a picture. 

A10.  Jungle gym may also be called Multi-station 

Q11.  Synergy is a Life fitness brand and they have several different sizes.  We have the ironman 
trainer that is similar to the bigger one.  

A11.  Please provide a Quotation for equipment that is comparable or greater than Synergy’s 
specifications that are available in your product lines. 

 
 
All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 

 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 


